
You don't often get email from kvickers@migcom.com. Learn why this is important

This message was sent from outside the organization. Treat attachments, links and requests with caution. Be conscious of the information you share if you respond.

Katie Vickers <kvickers@migcom.com>

City of Banks Application for Review
CHILDRESS Arielle <Arielle.CHILDRESS@odot.oregon.gov> Thu, Nov 21, 2024 at 9:48 AM
To: Katie Vickers <kvickers@migcom.com>
Cc: CRISP Caroline <Caroline.CRISP@odot.oregon.gov>

Katie,

 

Region 2 Traffic has reviewed the memo provided in relation to the proposed annexation, lot line adjustment, and rezone in Banks,
OR for lots 2300 and 5600. We have no comments and concur with the conclusions provided in the memo.

 

Thanks!

 

Arielle Childress, P.E. (she/her/hers)
Traffic Analysis Engineer

ODOT Region 2

455 Airport Rd. SE, Bldg. B, Salem, OR 97031

(971) 208-1290

 

From: Katie Vickers <kvickers@migcom.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 11:18 AM
To: CHILDRESS Arielle <Arielle.CHILDRESS@odot.oregon.gov>
Subject: Re: City of Banks Application for Review

 

Hi Arielle,

 

We just received the transportation analysis information for the Duncan project outlined in my email from November 5th. I've attached it for you.

Thanks, Katie

 

On Wed, Nov 6, 2024 at 3:24 PM CHILDRESS Arielle <Arielle.CHILDRESS@odot.oregon.gov> wrote:

Katie,

 

I took a look at the provided documents and, from my understanding, the applicant plans to provide a transportation analysis
showing compliance with transportation planning rule? If so, that aligns with the only comment I would have made and I look
forward to seeing the future transportation analysis.

 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 3:44 PM
To: Katie Vickers <kvickers@migcom.com>
Subject: City of Banks Application for Review

 

 

Good afternoon,

The City of Banks has received a combined land use application for an Annexation, Property Line Adjustment (PLA), and Comprehensive Plan
and Zone Map Amendments. Below is a summary of the application and links to folders – hosted by MIG, the City’s contract City Planners –
which contain the application materials. A preliminary site plan showing the proposed Property Line Adjustment is attached.
     
The PLA and Map Amendment applications are not yet complete due to a few remaining items, but we expect the applicant to provide those
items. For reference, the latest incompleteness letters are also attached.

Please review the application materials and site plan and respond by November 13, 2024, with any comments or conditions of approval to be
incorporated into the Staff Report and Decision. The combined application is scheduled to go before the Banks Planning Commission on
November 26, 2024 and (tentatively) City Council on December 10, 2024.

Application Summary

In May 2023, the applicant proposed annexation of the properties located at 42585 NW Cedar Canyon Road (2N4250002300 and
2N331BB05600), at the northwest corner of NW Main Street and NW Cedar Canyon Road. The tax lots are located inside the City of Banks
Urban Growth Boundary (UGB), adjacent to the city limits. As the property is still within Washington County’s jurisdiction, it retains the Future
Development 10-acre district (FD-10) designation. Per the application submittal, the property is currently being used for a single-family residence
and an automotive repair business. The City’s Comprehensive Plan Map shows the property’s zoning, should it be annexed, would be Mixed-Use
(MU). Automotive repair is not permitted in the MU or any other residential zone within the city.

On March 26, 2024, a Staff Report was released in response to the annexation request (AN 23-01), which recommended that the application be
denied. A public hearing, overseen by the Banks Planning Commission, was held on April 2, 2024. At the applicant’s request the hearing was
continued to allow them time to submit Comprehensive Plan Map Amendment and Zone Change applications.

Those applications have now been submitted along with a PLA application. The PLA proposes to shift the property lines between tax lots
2N4250002300 and 2N331BB05600 to keep the automotive repair use on one lot (5600) and an existing residence on the other (2300). The Map
Amendment applications propose to retain the Mixed-Use Comp Plan Map designation and apply the Mixed-Use zone to the lot with the single-
family residence, while the lot with the automotive repair business would change its Comp Plan Map designation to Industrial and be zoned
Industrial. The Industrial zone is the only zone in the city that allows an automotive repair business outright.

Again, please contact me by November 13, 2024, with any comments or conditions of approval.

 

05 Submittal through Sept 2024 (Annexation Application)

https://migcom.egnyte.com/fl/6k5raUf1Ae

Password:o8aSHDwHVKrB

 

CPA 24-04 ZMA 24-03

https://migcom.egnyte.com/fl/q1S3xKm2HT

Password:4NrwxjhBgEHW  
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